
� � � � � � � �
���������	
����
�	���	�������	

 
 
Board of Directors   
  
 
Amb. Gabriel Guerra-Mondragón  
Chair 
 
Diana A. Correa, Esq. 
Vice Chair 
 
Robert F. Rosario, CPA 
Treasurer 
 
Diana Orantes Ceresi, Esq. 
Secretary 
 
David JB Arroyo, Esq. 
Vernon S. Broderick, Esq. 
Linda Hernández Rosado 
Manuel R. Pietrantoni, Esq. 
John Quiñones, Esq. 
Laura Quintano, Esq. 
Karla Sanchez, Esq. 
Jorge Suárez-Vélez 
Ronald J. Tabak, Esq. 
Debra M. Torres, Esq. 
Frank Vásquez 
Cid D. Wilson 
 
Martin H. Zuckerman, Esq.  
Honorary Director 
 
 
Cesar A. Perales 
President & General Counsel 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PUERTO RICAN LEGAL DEFENSE  
AND EDUCATION FUND 
99 Hudson Street 
New York, NY 10013-2815 
Tel:  212 219 3360  
Fax: 212 431 4276         
800 328 2322 
 

 
 
 
 
 
By Telefax and Mail      July 11, 2006 
 
Louis Barletta 
Mayor, City of Hazleton 
40 North Church Street 
Hazelton, PA   18201 
 
Dear Mayor Louis Barletta: 
 

The signatories to this letter write on behalf of their Hazleton 
area clients to express their opposition to the “Illegal Immigration 
Relief Act” under consideration by the Hazleton City Council and to 
express their intention to challenge the Act in court, if passed by the 
Council.  We believe that the Act is unlawful on a number of grounds 
and will be invalidated by the courts.   
 

Most significantly, this Act would violate the United States 
Constitution as it infringes on the exclusive federal power over 
immigration.  By using immigration status as criteria to prohibit 
individuals from obtaining housing, using other commercial or private 
premises, obtaining any sort of employment, or communicating with 
City employees in a language other than English, the Act is effectively 
trying to regulate immigration.   Though the City of Hazleton may not 
be satisfied with the job the federal government is doing in that regard, 
neither Hazleton nor the thousands of other cities and municipalities 
across this country may lawfully take on that task.   
 
 Further, the impracticality of attempting to comply with the 
law on the part of property owners, businesses, or employers raises a 
number of other possible legal challenges. Persons subject to the 
ordinance cannot reasonably be expected to know which acts are 
necessarily prohibited and which acts are permissible under the Act.  
Such insurmountable obstacles to compliance with the Act make it 
fundamentally unfair and thus violative of the due process guarantees 
in the federal Constitution.  
 
 Lastly, the Act’s prohibition of any City employee 
communicating in a language other than English violates the First 
Amendment as it infringes upon the right to petition the government 
for redress of grievances, a fundamental right that lies at the core of 
our democracy.   A resident who can better communicate in a language 
other than English should not be prohibited from doing so with City 
employees when otherwise appropriate.   
 
 
 



We suggest also that you consider something we believe you have ignored: all persons within the 
United States, including those without proper documentation, are obligated to obey our laws. They 
also have rights under our Constitution and federal laws.     

   
 As we stated at the outset, we intend to challenge this Act in court if passed.  If such a challenge 
is upheld, the City of Hazleton, and you as its Mayor, will be subject to injunctive relief, possible 
monetary damages, and the payment of attorney fees and costs, both for the City’s attorneys and for the 
attorneys who bring the challenge, which can be quite substantial in a case like this.  We hope that such 
a challenge will not be necessary.   

 
 We thank you in advance for consideration of this matter and look forward to a prompt reply.   

 
Yours truly,  

 
 

Foster Maer, Esq.  
Lee Llambelis, Esq.  
Jackson Chin, Esq.  
Puerto Rican Legal Defense and Education Fund 
99 Hudson St. 
New York, NY  10013 
 
Laurence E. Norton, II, Esq.  
Peter Zurflieh, Esq.  
Shamaine Daniels, Esq.  
Community Justice Project 
118 Locust Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
 
Witold J. Walczak, Esq.  
Paula Knudsen, Esq.  
American Civil Liberties Union of Pennsylvania  
 
George R. Barron, Esq. 
88 North Franklin Street 
Wilkes-Barre, Pennsylvania 18701  
 
Barry H. Dyller, Esq. 
88 North Franklin Street 
Wilkes-Barre, PA 18702 
 
David Vaida, Esq. 
137 North 5th Street 
Allentown, PA  18201 
 
 
Cc: All City Council Members 
 City Attorney 
 


